
1 Tompkins County Workforce Development Board Meeting Minutes – December 10, 2019  

 
TOMPKINS COUNTY WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

 
December 10, 2019                                          8:30 A.M.       Tompkins Trust Company 

        121 E. Seneca Street, 2nd Floor 
 

PRESENT:   S. Pronti, A. Mohamed, A. Bishop, D. Burrows, J. Cometti, L. Dillon, K. Franzese, A. Iles, K. 
Kephart, P. Levesque, J. Matteson, H. McDaniel, D. Pruitt, J. Tavares,  

 
EXCUSED: B. Forrest, K. Kersey, J. Lance, O. Montague, J. Sammons, k. Shanks-Booth 
 
EX-OFFICIO:    J. Mouillesseaux, A. Hendrix 
 
GUESTS: K. Cerasaro, DOL; S. Alvord, Tompkins County Youth Services; C. Walter, TST-BOCES; C. 

Harris, DOL; D. Mohlenhoff, Tompkins Cortland Community College; A. Bryant, Tompkins 
Community Action; T. Landon, Tompkins Community Action; D. Harrington, Tompkins 
Community Action; J.          , TST-BOCES 

 
STAFF:  J. Mattick, D. Achilles 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Pronti called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m.  
 

BOARD ACTION ITEMS 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – September 10, 2019 
 

It was Moved by Ms. Tavares seconded by Mr. Matteson and unanimously adopted by voice vote of 
members present to approve the minutes of September 10, 2019 as written. 

 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – October 22, 2019 
 

It was Moved by Mr. Levesque seconded by Mr. Bishop and unanimously adopted by voice vote of 
members present to approve the minutes of October 22, 2019 as written. 

 
APPROVAL TO RELEASE – WIOA Youth Program RFP 
        
The current contract with the Office of Employment and Training to operate the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity 
Act Youth program ends on June 30, 2020. The WIOA Youth program must be competitively procured and it is the 
recommendation of the Youth Oversight Committee that a Request for Proposals for $415,000 be issued by the 
Workforce Development Board for operation of the WIOA Youth program from July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2022. 

 
It was Moved by Mr. Levesque seconded by Mr. Burrows and unanimously adopted by voice vote of 

members present to approve the release of the WIOA Youth Program RFP in the amount of $415,000 to procure 
an operator of the WIOA Youth program from July 1, 2020-June 30, 2022. 

     
 Ratification of Executive Committee Actions 
 
 FOLLOW UP POLICY 
 

  It was Moved by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Ms. Kephart and unanimously adopted by voice vote of 
members present to ratify action taken by the Executive Committee at its December 3, 2019 Executive 
Committee meeting in approving the WIOA Youth Follow Up policy on behalf of the board. 

  



2 Tompkins County Workforce Development Board Meeting Minutes – December 10, 2019  

 
          INCENTIVE POLICY 
 

  It was Moved by Ms. Iles, seconded by Mr. Bishop and unanimously adopted by voice vote of members 
present to ratify action taken by the Executive Committee at its December 3, 2019 Executive Committee meeting 
in approving the WIOA Youth Incentive policy on behalf of the board.   

 
 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD DIRECTOR SEARCH UPDATE 

 
  Mr. Pronti provided an update on the board director search and encouraged board member participation in 

the Meet and Greet for the candidates scheduled on January 9th and 10th.   
 

PRESENTATION 
 
 Ms. Cheryl Mayforth, Director from Jefferson-Lewis Workforce Development Board presented the Board 
with information regarding Employer Resource Network’s. The Employer Resource Network is a program that 
supports working families while driving business growth.  
 
A. Hendrix left 9:22 a.m. 
H. McDaniel left 9:34 a.m. 
A. Bishop left 9:37 a.m. 
A. Iles left 9:42 a.m. 
A. Mohamed left 9:43 a.m. 
K. Kephart left 9:45 a.m. 
D. Burrows left 9:50 a.m. 

 
 COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
  In the interest of time the committee reports were deferred to the next meeting. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
 Ms. Mattick reported that the quarterly financial reports were included in the board meeting materials. The 
Executive Committee reviews the financial reports monthly and the Board receives them quarterly.  

 
WDB DIRECTOR/CAREER CENTER UPDATE 
 
 Ms. Mouillesseaux reported that the Career Center is interested in The Employer Resource Network 
information. She reported that the Career Center is currently meeting with local businesses to better understand 
their hiring needs. Ms. Mattick responded that this may be an appropriate topic for the February 2019 board 
meeting.        
   
ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting adjourned at 10:05 a.m.  



 

Tompkins County Workforce Development Board 
WIOA YOUTH Incentive Policy 

 
 

Purpose 
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for the use of Workforce Innovation and Opportunity 
Act (WIOA) funds for incentives for youth participating in WIOA activities. 
 
Background 
The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 20 CFR 681.650 allows for the awarding of incentive 
payments for recognition and achievement in WIOA related activities. Incentives are allowable to youth 
enrolled into the WIOA Title I Youth program. They are intended to encourage and motivate WIOA 
youth to reach specific goals and obtain positive outcomes. This policy shall only apply to youth 
participants as the WIOA regulations do not specifically provide for incentives for adult and dislocated 
worker participants.  
 
Reasonable incentives are allowable only if the local workforce board has written policies and procedures 
governing incentive payments, and the provision of an incentive is included in the participant's Individual 
Service Strategy (ISS). This document provides the policy of the Tompkins Workforce Development 
Board (TCWDB) for granting incentive awards to youth enrolled in the WIOA Title I youth program. 
 
Policy 
It is the policy of the TCWDB to offer reasonable incentives to youth participants to encourage the youth 
to participate in and complete WIOA Title I activities. Any incentive shall be limited to WIOA youth 
programs, including youth who are enrolled in Follow-Up Services. The justification and strategy for 
providing and/or awarding incentives must be clearly defined in the youth’s ISS.   
 
For the purposes of this policy, the term “incentive” shall mean an inducement intended to motivate 
achievement and is communicated to the participant prior to participation in an activity. Goals and/or 
training outcomes eligible for an incentive must be linked to an achievement related to training, 
employment, work readiness skills, occupational skills, and/or basic skills attainment goals as stated in 
the participants’ ISS and documented in accordance with applicable WIOA regulations. 
 
All incentive awards are subject to the availability of WIOA funds and are not an entitlement. TCWDB 
may suspend or withdraw authorization for incentive payments at any time and at the sole discretion of 
TCWDB.  
 
Youth incentive award payments are limited to a lifetime amount of $2,500 maximum per eligible youth. 
Youth incentive award payments may not include entertainment, such as movie or sporting events tickets 
or gift cards to movie theaters or other venues whose sole purpose is entertainment and may not include 
gift cards with activation fees (such as Visa, Mastercard or AMEX cards). Incentives should only be 
grocery, superstore, or convenience store gift cards/gas cards. 
 
 



 

As per TEGL 21-16, incentives paid for with WIOA funds must be connected to recognition of 
achievement of milestones in the program tied to work experience, education, or training. 
Incentives must be tied to the goal of a specific planned activity, outlined in writing in the youth’s 
ISS prior to the commencement of the activity. Specifically, TCWDB approves of the following 
methods of incentive use: 
 
1.) SKILLS GAIN 

ACTIVITY AMOUNT 
TABE Post-Test Without Recognized Gain $10 
TABE Post-Test WITH Recognized Gain 
(increased by at least one (1) EFL) 

$20 

Increase in functioning level on any TCWDB 
approved basic skills assessment 

$20 

Submitted Recognized Postsecondary Transcripts $20 
Submitted Recognized Progress Report, rated at 
Satisfactory or better 

$50 

Obtained Recognized Occupational Skills 
Certificate 

$30 

 
2.) CREDENTIALS 

Completed 15 hours of recognized TASC/HSE 
Classes and/or Tutoring 

$30 

Completion of semester in college $300 
Obtained Recognized Credential $50 

 
3.) WORK READINESS ACTIVITIES (i.e. soft skills, financial literacy, resume, interviewing, job 
shadowing, etc.) 

Completion of work readiness classroom training $10 per hour of activity, max amount $300 
Improvement demonstrated on Work Experience 
participant evaluation by Work Experience 
supervisor, based on average of overall scores 

$20 

 
4.) UNSUBSIDIZED EMPLOYMENT 

Submitted 1st Paystub  $10 
Submitted 3rd Paystub $20 
Verified Recognized Employment, Education, or 
Training Enrollment – 2nd Quarter after Exit 

$30 

Verified Recognized Employment, Education, or 
Training – 4th Quarter after Exit 

$30 

 
Procedure 
The TCWDB shall require all WIOA service providers and grantees receiving funds from a grant or 
contract administered by TCWDB to comply with this policy and applicable procedures. It is the 
responsibility of each service provider to become aware of all applicable regulations and to monitor 
personnel and client activities to ensure compliance. TCWDB shall review grantee compliance with this 
policy during the annual monitoring process. 
 
At a minimum, service providers shall:  



 

1.) document the need for the incentive and justify issuance of the award in the participant’s ISS and in 
OSOS (describing what was awarded and why) 
2.) maintain records of documentation that activity was completed (i.e. sign-in sheets, certificates of 
completion, paystubs, etc.) as well as records verifying the client received the award through an original 
signature on a receipt form.  
3.) maintain a running record of the “lifetime” expenditures per youth to ensure provided incentives does 
not exceed the maximum allowable $2,500.00 per youth; youth shall remain on this record until they have 
aged out of the WIOA youth program, as exited youth may re-enroll in program if they were exited for 
reasons other than completion.   



 

Tompkins County Workforce Development Board 
WIOA YOUTH Exit & Follow‐Up Policy 

 

Purpose 
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for program staff in providing follow-up services to 
youth program participants in a 12-month period following their program exit.  
 
Background 
Per WIOA 20 CFR 681.580 – Follow-up services are critical services provided following a youth’s exit 
from the program to ensure the youth is successful in employment and/or postsecondary education or 
training. A youth’s exit date should reflect the date when the last program element (activity or service) 
was provided to the youth. Follow-up services may begin immediately following the last expected date of 
service in the Youth Program and should be provided for a minimum of 12-months post-exit.  
 
Policy 
All youth participants must be offered an opportunity to receive follow-up services that align with the 
youth’s Individual Service Strategy. All youth enrolled in the Tompkins County WIOA youth funded 
programs must be provided with follow-up services for a minimum of 12 months unless the participant 
declines services, or if the participant cannot be located or contacted after at least three (3) consecutive 
contact attempts.  
 
Youth who are considered “successful” exits or youth who have lost contact should be exited with 
“Exited After 90 Days” reason in OSOS. Exceptions to this are youth who are “Institutionalized” (i.e. 
incarcerated, in-treatment rehab, etc.), “Health/Medical”, “Deceased”, or “Reservist Called to Active 
Duty”. All youth exited with reason “Exited After 90 Days” selected in OSOS are eligible for Follow-Up 
Services and should complete a “Tompkins County WIOA Youth Follow-Up Packet” (Attachment A) 
with their Counselor. Youth will have an option to enroll in or decline follow-up services. There will be a 
section the Counselor may complete if the youth is “Unavailable”.  
 
Youth who choose to enroll in Follow-Up Services are required to provide their contact information, three 
(3) alternative personal contacts (i.e. emergency contacts, immediate family members, roommates, etc.) 
along with current employer or training information if applicable and should be informed that the 
Counselor will be retaining contact with them over a 12-month period following the youth’s exit date. 
Follow-up services begin immediately following the youth’s exit date (i.e. Exit Date 6/1/19, Follow-Up 
starts 6/2/19).  
 
While WIOA funds may not be spent on youth while they are in Follow-Up Services, youth can still 
receive incentive cards based on the current Incentive Policy.  
 
Follow-Up Services may include regular contact with the youth participant’s employer, including 
assistance in addressing work-related problems that arise. Follow-up services for youth may also include 
the following youth program elements: 

1.) Supportive Services: following Tompkins County’s Supportive Services policy 



 

2.) Adult Mentoring 
3.) Financial Literacy Education 
4.) Services that provide Labor Market and Employment Information about in-demand industry 

sectors or occupations in the local area, such as career awareness, career counseling, and career 
exploration services 

5.) Activities to support the Transition to Postsecondary Education and Training, including academic 
support, regular contact with the youth participants’ academic advisor to address education 
related problems that arise, career counseling and remediation.  
 

When these services are provided as Follow-Up Services, a case note in OSOS “Comments” button will 
be made to identify these services as Follow-Up Services and will be funded under “SERVICES” as a 
Follow-Up Service. Performance Measures required in Follow-Up period include: being employed or in 
education/training in the 2nd and 4th Quarters after Exit and recording Median Earnings in the 2nd Quarter 
after exit. These should be recorded in OSOC in Employment Outcomes, Training Outcomes, and 
Comments Section.  
  
Procedure 

1.) Upon enrollment in the WIOA Youth Job Link Program, Youth will complete a follow-up form that 
will provide a phone number, email address, and names of up to three additional contacts (e.g. employers, 
relatives, and/or educational/training organization staff) who can be contacted for information regarding 
the youth if the youth is not reachable.  See Attachment A for follow-up contact form document. 
Attachment A should be reviewed and updated as needed.   

2.) Prior to exiting the WIOA Youth Job Link Program, the follow-up procedure will be reviewed by the 
Youth with staff and Attachment A will be updated to reflect any changes. Staff and Youth will discuss 
and decide on appropriate follow-up services. Youth may opt to “Decline Follow Up Services” at this 
time.  

3.) Should the Youth exit without reviewing procedure with staff (i.e. exit due to loss of contact, 
incarceration, medical, etc.), staff will need to utilize contact information as last documented in their 
efforts to regain or maintain contact with youth. See “REFUSAL/LOSS OF CONTACT” clause below. 

4.) Follow-up services can start immediately after an Actual End Date has been entered for the last open 
service on the Youth’s record in OSOS and there are no planned future services. Exit date will be 
generated by OSOS 90 days from the last day of service. Follow-Up Services must be entered in OSOS as 
“Follow-Up” in the “Program Service Type” field.  

5.) CONTACT EFFORTS:  

a.) In providing follow-up services, staff must contact the Youth, or if the Youth cannot be 
reached, must contact the “alternative contacts” identified by the Youth on Attachment A, in 
order to discuss the Youth’s progress in employment and education. Contact attempts must occur 
following the schedule listed below (section 5b). Contact can occur via phone (call and/or text), 
email, in-person, or via social media. Attempts to reach a youth must be documented under OSOS 



 

case notes “Comments”. All efforts to reach a youth must be exhausted before sending a Final 
Notice Letter (see Section 7 “Refusal/Loss of Contact”). 

Note: If the Youth contacts the Staff, and they receive follow-up services outlined in this policy, this will 
count as follow-up and should be entered in OSOS as a “Follow-Up” case note and as a “Follow Up 
Service” in the “Services” tab. 

b.) Contact should be attempted on the following schedule:  

 During the first three (3) months after youth exits program, staff should attempt to 
contact the youth every two (2) weeks (i.e. every other week). If the youth cannot be 
reached, contact efforts should also be made with each alternative contact.  

 During months four through twelve (4-12) after Youth exits program, staff should 
attempt to contact Youth one (1) time per month. If the youth cannot be reached, contact 
efforts should also be made with each alternative contact. 

Note: Please refer to Procedure Section 7 (Refusal/Loss of Contact) below for instructions on what to do 
in the event that youth are unable to be located.  

Note: OSOS can be used to assist staff in setting reminders to contact Youth. Reminders can be scheduled 
using the “Next Contact Date” option on the Services tab in OSOS. In addition, staff should create a case 
note using the “Comments” button when entering a follow-up service that includes the next date that staff 
will attempt to contact the Youth. 

6.) If staff contacts Youth and the Youth reports no need for follow-up services during that contact, this 
should be fully documented as a case note in OSOS “Comments”; however, no funded follow-up service 
activity can be put in the “Services” section, as no actual services were provided. Follow-up Services 
should continue to be offered following the schedule above to continue to monitor the Youth’s status and 
needs.  

7.) REFUSAL/LOSS OF CONTACT: Staff may end a Youth’s follow-up services in less than twelve 
(12) months if the staff is unable to contact the Youth for three (3) consecutive attempts as outlined in 
above schedule (Procedure Section 5), or if staff receives one (1) rejection from the Youth (either in 
completing their paperwork during a planned exit, or via contact attempts made following the follow-up 
procedure steps).  

Upon three (3) consecutive contact attempts, a “Final Notice” Letter will be sent to the youth via both an 
email and mailing address to establish loss of contact clause has been initiated and the youth will no 
longer be receiving follow up services, with instructions for what to do should they wish to re-enroll. (See 
Attachment B). 

Contact dates and information must be entered as case notes in the OSOS “Comments” button to show 
that the contact policy threshold was reached or that the Youth declined to receive additional services 
during the follow-up period.  

 

 



 

8.) EXEMPTIONS/EARLY TERMINATION: 

WIOA EXEMPT: Not all Youth exiters are required to be provided with Follow-Up Services. The 
following reasons are exclusions from performance measures that do not require follow-up of the Youth. 
The reason for the exclusion must be documented in OSOS “Comments” button as case notes. A Youth 
may be exempt from or not need follow-up services if the Youth is: 

a.) Incarcerated/Institutionalized: The participant exits the program because they have become 
incarcerated in a correctional facility or have become a resident of an institution or facility 
providing 24-hour support, such as a hospital or treatment center, while receiving services as a 
participant 

b.) Deceased: participant is deceased 

c.) Medical Treatment: participant exits the program because of medical treatment and that 
treatment is expected to last longer than 90 days and precludes entry into unsubsidized 
employment or continued participation in the program 

d.) Reservist Called to Active Duty: participant exits the program because they are a member of 
the National Guard or other reserve military unit of the armed forces and are called to active duty 
for at least 90 days.  

e.) Foster Care: participant is in the foster care system (45 CFR 1355.20(a) definition) and exits 
the program because they have moved from the local workforce area as part of such a program or 
system  

References: 20 CFR 681.580; TEGL 21-16, TEGL 10-16 Change 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ATTACHMENT A         PG 1  
 Tompkins County WIOA YOUTH Job Link Follow-Up Services Packet 

Youth: __________________________________________ NY#: _______________________  

Counselor: __________________________________________________________________  

WIOA Youth Exit Date: _________________        Follow‐up Start Date: __________________  

Circle 2nd and 4th Quarters after exit:  

Jan Feb March     April May June     July August Sept     Oct Nov Dec 

 _____ I would like to enroll in WIOA Youth Follow‐up Services and maintain contact with the Youth 

Counselor throughout the next 12 months. I understand by enrolling in Follow‐up Services, I can 

continue to receive approved assistance with work and training related needs and earn incentive cards. I 

understand I must provide the Youth Counselor with reliable and updated contact information. I also 

understand I can opt out of Follow‐up Services at any time by notifying my Counselor or failure to 

maintain contact with the youth counselor will result in my follow‐up services being terminated. 

 _____ I would NOT like to enroll in WIOA Youth Follow‐up Services and maintain contact with the Youth 

Counselor throughout the next 12 months. I understand by NOT enrolling in Follow‐up Services, I can 

NOT continue to receive approved assistance with work and training related needs or earn incentive 

cards.  

_____ Youth Unavailable Reason:____________________________________________________  

Please fill out all information below 

Youth’s Current Contact Information:  

Phone #: ________________________________ Cell   House  Other:_______________  

Voice Mail Set‐up: Yes    No                     Texting OK: Yes     No  

Email Address: __________________________________________  

How Often Email is Checked: _____________________________  

Mailing Address: _______________________________________________  

I give permission to the contacts listed below to provide information on my personal history and 

current/future status to include: medical, family, legal, employment, financial, and current 

address/phone information. Initial: _________ Date: _________ 

 

 



 

                        PG 2 

Alternative Contact #1:              

Individual’s Name:_________________________________ Relationship to Youth: ________________ 

Phone #: _______________________________ Voicemails OK: Yes No       Texting OK: Yes No 

Email Address: ______________________________________________ 

Alternative Contact #2:                    

Individual’s Name:_________________________________ Relationship to Youth: ________________ 

Phone #: _______________________________ Voicemails OK: Yes No         Texting OK: Yes No 

Email Address: ______________________________________________ 

Alternative Contact #3:  

Individual’s Name:_________________________________ Relationship to Youth: ________________ 

Phone #: _______________________________ Voicemails OK: Yes No         Texting OK: Yes No 

Email Address: ______________________________________________ 

Current Employer Information:  

Employer: ____________________________________ Supervisor: ___________________________ 

Current Position: ______________________ Phone #: _____________________________  

Start Date: _______________ Hours per week: _________ Hourly Wage: ____________  

Current Education/Training Information:  

Provider: _______________________________________ Contact Person: _______________________ 

Phone #: ___________________________ Start Date: ___________ Expected End Date: __________ 

Type of Schooling/Training: _____________________________________________________________ 

Hours per week: _______________ 

Any additional employment goals over next 12 months: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Any additional education/training goals over next 12 months: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Youth’s Signature:____________________________________ Today’s Date: __________________ 

Counselor’s Signature:_________________________________ Today’s Date:__________________ 

*Provide youth with copy of this packet* 



 

                        PG 3  

2nd Quarter Employment Information:          Today’s Date: _____________  

Employer: _________________________________ Start Date: ___________ End Date: ___________ 

City: _______________________ State: _______ Zip:_____________ Phone #:__________________ 

Wage: ________________ Wage Unit (Hourly, Weekly, etc.): __________________________  

Related Services: ______________________________________________________________________  

2nd Quarter Education/Training Information:         Today’s Date: _____________ 

Category: Postsecondary Education or Occ Skills/Advanced Training  

Type: HSE or Continuation of Alternative School  

Enrollment Date: _________________ Completion Date:___________________  

Attainment Status: In Process no intended Credential   In Process intended Credential  

Completed attained intended Credential    Completed did not attain or intend Credential      Incomplete 

Major/Program: __________________________________ Deg/Cert/Cred:________________________ 

School/Institute:____________________________________ Hours per week: _____________________ 

Skills Gain: Lit/Num Gain (HSE students only)         Postsecondary Transcript                                                                      

Training Milestone         Skills Progression 

4th Quarter Employment Information:          Today’s Date: _____________  

Employer: _________________________________ Start Date: ___________ End Date: ___________ 

City: _______________________ State: _______ Zip:_____________ Phone #:__________________ 

Wage: ________________ Wage Unit (Hourly, Weekly, etc.): __________________________  

Related Services: ______________________________________________________________________  

4th Quarter Education/Training Information:         Today’s Date: _____________ 

Category: Postsecondary Education or Occ Skills/Advanced Training  

Type: HSE or Continuation of Alternative School  

Enrollment Date: _________________ Completion Date:___________________  

Attainment Status: In Process no intended Credential   In Process intended Credential  

Completed attained intended Credential    Completed did not attain or intend Credential      Incomplete 

Major/Program: __________________________________ Deg/Cert/Cred:________________________ 

School/Institute:____________________________________ Hours per week: _____________________ 

Skills Gain: Lit/Num Gain (HSE students only)         Postsecondary Transcript                                           

Training Milestone         Skills Progression 



 

Attachment B 

[INSERT PROVIDER LETTER HEADER HERE] 

 

Dear [PROGRAM PARTICIPANT]: 

Hello! We have been trying to reach you in order to offer you Follow-Up Services for the [INSERT 
PROGRAM NAME HERE] program. Follow-up Services allow program participants to continue to 
receive approved assistance with work and training related needs and earn incentive cards for their efforts.  

When you started our program, you expressed interest in the following goals [list participant goals here]. 
You have worked hard at achieving these goals – and we are here to help you continue!  

You are welcome to contact us at any time! Should you desire to continue to receive services from the 
[PROGRAM NAME], please contact us at: [phone, email, website, social media, etc.] and we will be 
happy to get started with you again. If we do not hear from you, we will take that to mean that you are no 
longer interested in participating in our program. 

We wish you all the best in your continued efforts. 

Sincerely,  

Provider Staff Name/Contact 



Budget Sep-19 YTD Balance
YTD % of 
Budget

Expenditures
Staff Wage 154,000 10,879.16 33,889.55 120,110.45 22%
Fringe 73,775 7,212.70 15,789.13 57,985.87 21%
Rent/Taxes 13,650 1,128.03 3,384.09 10,265.91 25%
Professional Services 3,500 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0%
Office Supplies 600 0.00 0.00 600.00 0%
Office Furniture 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Heat/Electric 800 48.20 166.68 633.32 21%
Software/Hardware 3,500 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0%
Computer Equipment 1,750 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0%
Postage 50 0.00 0.00 50.00 0%
Travel Training 6,500 0.00 337.50 6,162.50 5%
Local Travel 250 0.00 0.00 250.00 0%
Phone 1,600 117.01 389.37 1,210.63 24%
Membership Dues 4,750 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 0%
Sub Contracts 1,648,429 192,338.30 571,816.73 1,076,612.27 35%
IT Services 600 0.00 0.00 600.00 0%
Special Events 2,000 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%
Advertising 400 0.00 0.00 400.00 0%
Program Expenses 7,000 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0%
Printing 200 53.81 53.81 146.19 0%
Meeting Expenses (Food, Supplies & Meeting Space) 1,000 0.00 58.61 941.39 6%

Total Expenditures 1,924,354 211,777.21 625,885.47 1,298,468.53 33%

Budget Sep-19 YTD Balance
YTD % of 
Budget

Revenue
WIOA Admin 74,233 4,595.00 9,404.56 64,828.44 13%
WIOA Adult 239,558 26,748.50 52,049.16 187,508.84 22%
WIOA Dislocated Worker 101,985 7,618.65 17,285.07 84,699.93 17%
WIOA Youth 399,674 35,708.57 82,515.33 317,158.67 21%
Disability Employment Initiative (RFMH) 50,064 4,958.26 19,832.75 30,231.25 40%
DEI Grant Round 8 395,000 12,861.02 29,691.87 365,308.13 8%
SYEP 414,184 0.00 355,599.00 58,585.00 86%
County 128,181 0.00 0.00 128,181.00 0%
Tourism 3,475 0.00 0.00 3,475.00 0%
TET-NDWG 98,000 9,888.50 16,588.10 81,411.90 17%
Misc 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Ticket to Work 20,000 0.00 1,015.20 18,984.80 5%

Total Revenue 1,924,354 102,378.50 583,981.04 1,340,372.96 30%

*All Expenditures and Revenue are recorded on a cash basis and as such records may show a shortfall or surplus.
 This is not an operating expense concern.

Tompkins County Workforce Development Board
Budget Statement

30-Sep-19



Budget YTD Balance
*YTD % 
Budget

Expenditures
Staff Wage 262,185 56157.81 206,027.19 21%
Fringe 117,568 25889.72 91,678.28 22%
Rent/Taxes 11,000 0.00 11,000.00 0%
Copier Contract 600 161.41 438.59 27%
Phone Maintenance 825 77.68 747.32 9%
Office Supplies 375 166.88 208.12 45%
Postage 300 71.93 228.07 24%
Travel Training 3,900 577.13 3,322.87 15%
Local Travel 2,100 287.26 1,812.74 14%
Phone 5,400 1060.21 4,339.79 20%
Membership Dues 225 0.00 225.00 0%
Books, Subscriptions & Periodicals 150 32.91 117.09 22%
Advertising 0.00 0.00 0%
Computer Software/Hardware 1,500 0.00 1,500.00 0%
IT Services 1,250 0.00 1,250.00 0%
Printing 550 156.31 393.69 28%
Supportive Services 22,000 2336.30 19,663.70 11%
Youth Incentives 5,000 0.00 5,000.00 0%
E-Learning 0 0.00 0.00 0%
Tuition 116,760 33325.86 83,434.14 29%
OJT 25,000 0.00 25,000.00 0%
Participant Wages 108,050 28683.91 79,366.09 27%
Participant Fringe 10,805 3399.08 7,405.92 31%

Total Expenditures 695,543 152,384.40 543,158.60 22%

25% of the program year completed

Tompkins County Office of Employment and Training
Budget Statement

30-Sep-19


	121019 Minutes
	TOMPKINS COUNTY WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
	CALL TO ORDER

	TCWDB Incentive Policy 2019
	TCWDB WIOA Youth Exit and Follow-Up Policy 2019
	1st Quarter 2019-2020 WDB Financial Report
	Summary Sheet

	1st Quarter 2019 -2020 OET Financial Report
	SUMMARY


